

JOURNAL OF THE SENATE

Sixty-sixth Legislative Assembly

* * * * *

Bismarck, March 21, 2019

The Senate convened at 1:00 p.m., with President Sanford presiding.

The prayer was offered by Pastor Julie Anderson, Good Shepherd Lutheran Church, Bismarck.

The roll was called and all members were present.

A quorum was declared by the President.

CORRECTION AND REVISION OF THE JOURNAL

MR. PRESIDENT: Your **Committee on Correction and Revision of the Journal (Sen. Anderson, Chairman)** has carefully examined the Journal of the Forty-ninth Day and recommends that it be corrected as follows and when so corrected, recommends that it be approved:

Page 993, line 13, after "was" insert "deemed reconsidered and"

SEN. ANDERSON MOVED that the report be adopted, which motion prevailed.

MOTION

SEN. KLEIN MOVED upon completion of action taken on the 6th Order, HB 1417 not be re-referred to the Appropriations Committee, which motion prevailed.

MOTION

SEN. KLEIN MOVED that after action taken on the Sixth order, Engrossed HB 1429 and Engrossed HB 1474 be placed on the Fourteenth order for immediate second reading and final passage, which motion prevailed.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1417, as engrossed: SEN. K. ROERS (Human Services Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 1004-1006 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1374, as engrossed: SEN. ANDERSON (Human Services Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 1003-1004 be adopted and then be **REREFERRED** to the **Appropriations Committee** with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

Engrossed HB 1374 was rereferred to the **Appropriations Committee**.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1171, as engrossed: SEN. SCHAIBLE (Education Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 999-1001 be adopted and then be **REREFERRED** to the **Appropriations Committee** with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

Engrossed HB 1171 was rereferred to the **Appropriations Committee**.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1454, as engrossed: SEN. RUST (Education Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 1009 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1159, as engrossed: SEN. COOK (Finance and Taxation Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 999 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO NOT PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1259: SEN. LUICK (Judiciary Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 1001 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1279, as engrossed: SEN. ANDERSON (Human Services Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 1001 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1519, as engrossed: SEN. K. ROERS (Human Services Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 1009-1010 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1283, as engrossed: SEN. HOGAN (Human Services Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 1001-1002 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1406, as engrossed: SEN. DOTZENROD (Finance and Taxation Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 1004 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1285, as engrossed: SEN. K. ROERS (Human Services Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 1002-1003 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1429, as engrossed: SEN. OBAN (Education Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ pages 1006-1009 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1429: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 15.1-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a teacher shortage loan forgiveness program administered by the superintendent of public instruction; to amend and reenact section 15.1-02-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the duties of the superintendent of public instruction; to repeal section 15-10-38 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a teacher shortage loan forgiveness program administered by the state board of higher education; to provide for a transfer; and to provide an exemption.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1429, as amended, passed.

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS

HB 1474, as engrossed: SEN. MEYER (Finance and Taxation Committee) MOVED that the amendments on SJ page 1009 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with **DO PASS**, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1474: A BILL for an Act to provide for a legislative management study relating to replacing special assessment revenue with revenue from an alternative local funding source.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 45 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

NAYS: Larsen, O.

Engrossed HB 1474, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1448: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 26.1-40-16 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to exclusion of people from coverage of automobile insurance.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 9 YEAS, 37 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Dotzenrod; Hogan; Hogue; Krebsbach; Lee, J.; Mathern; Patten; Piepkorn; Robinson

NAYS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Luick; Marcellais; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Poolman; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1448 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1424: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 57-39.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to a sales and use tax exemption for purchases made by a contractor, subcontractor, or builder on behalf of an exempt entity; to amend and reenact section 57-40.2-03.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to use tax on contractors; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 9 YEAS, 37 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Elkin; Fors; Hogue; Klein; Larsen, O.; Mathern; Myrdal; Piepkorn; Vedaa

NAYS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Erbele; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Kannianen; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Meyer; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Wanzek; Wardner

HB 1424 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1296: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 39-10-71 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to fleeing or attempting to elude a peace officer; and to provide a penalty.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1296 passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1545: A BILL for an Act to provide for a legislative management study of replacing the revenue generated by property tax with an alternative funding source.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 7 YEAS, 39 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Clemens; Elkin; Kannianen; Larsen, O.; Myrdal; Roers, J.; Vedaa

NAYS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1545 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1464: A BILL for an Act to provide a legislative management study of the feasibility and desirability of developing a school choice program.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 13 YEAS, 33 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Bakke; Clemens; Cook; Dever; Hogue; Kannianen; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Myrdal; Roers, J.; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek

NAYS: Anderson; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Davison; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Wardner

Reengrossed HB 1464 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1196: A BILL for an Act to create and enact section 57-40.3-01.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to motor vehicle purchase price adjustments; to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 57-40.3-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the purchase price of a motor vehicle; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 3 YEAS, 43 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Clemens; Larsen, O.; Sorvaag

NAYS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

HB 1196 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1241: A BILL for an Act to create and enact two new subdivisions to subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 and chapter 54-38.7 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to an individual income tax deduction for contributions made to a first-time home buyer savings account; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 10 YEAS, 36 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Bekkedahl; Dever; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Roers, J.; Vedaa

NAYS: Anderson; Bakke; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Wanzek; Wardner

HB 1241 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1289: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 28-34 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to appeals from decisions of local governing bodies; to amend and reenact subsection 1 of section 28-34-01, section 57-12-01.1, and subsection 2 of section 57-23-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to notice filings and property valuation spot checks; to provide for application; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 2 YEAS, 44 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Larsen, O.; Roers, J.

NAYS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue;

Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1289 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1516: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 1 of section 27-05.2-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to fees in civil cases.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

HB 1516 passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1292: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 57-40.3-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the definition of purchase price for motor vehicle excise tax purposes.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

HB 1292 passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1432: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 24-05-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to purchasing road machinery.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1432, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1391: A BILL for an Act to create and enact chapter 26.1-26.9 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to regulation of self-service storage insurance.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 44 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

NAYS: Larsen, O.; Oehlke

Engrossed HB 1391 passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1252: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 12.1-34-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to rights of victims; and to amend and reenact subsection 1 of section 12.1-32-02, subsection 1 of section 12.1-32-08, and subsection 10 of section 12.1-34-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to contact with victims, the definition of victim, and restitution.

MOTION

SEN. DWYER MOVED that HB 1252 be amended as follows, which motion prevailed on a voice vote.

Page 1, line 2, remove the first "and"

Page 1, line 5, after "restitution" insert "; and to declare an emergency"

Page 4, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 5. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly

HB 1252: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 12.1-34-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to rights of victims; to amend and reenact subsection 1 of section 12.1-32-02, subsection 1 of section 12.1-32-08, and subsection 10 of section 12.1-34-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to contact with victims, the definition of victim, and restitution; and to declare an emergency.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

HB 1252, as amended, passed and the emergency clause was declared carried.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1249: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 15.1-07-34 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to youth behavioral health training.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Reengrossed HB 1249, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1487: A BILL for an Act to provide for a legislative management study of the homestead tax credit.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1487 passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1248: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 57-38 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to optional income tax contributions to the veterans' postwar trust fund; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1248, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1362: A BILL for an Act to create and enact chapter 49-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the right of utilities to cross over or under a railroad right of way; and to provide for application.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1362, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1468: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 26.1-33 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to life insurance policy disclosures; and to provide for application.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 43 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

NAYS: Anderson; Larsen, O.; Oehlke

Engrossed HB 1468, as amended, passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1532: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 53-06.1-08 and 53-06.1-08.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to pull tabs and electronic pull tab devices.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 7 YEAS, 39 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Bakke; Davison; Dotzenrod; Grabinger; Holmberg; Meyer; Roers, K.

NAYS: Anderson; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Dever; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1532, as amended, failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1158: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 57-39.2-12 and a new subsection to section 57-40.2-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to an exception to the payment of sales and use taxes; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS, the roll was called and there were 2 YEAS, 44 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Clemens; Larsen, O.

NAYS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

Engrossed HB 1158 failed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1337: A BILL for an Act to create and enact chapter 23-27.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the emergency medical services personnel licensure interstate compact.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 46 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Anderson; Bakke; Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Davison; Dever; Dotzenrod; Dwyer; Elkin; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Heckaman; Hogan; Hogue; Holmberg; Kannianen; Klein; Krebsbach; Kreun; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Lee, J.; Luick; Marcellais; Mathern; Meyer; Myrdal; Oban; Oehlke; Patten; Piepkorn; Poolman; Robinson; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Rust; Schaible; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

HB 1337 passed.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL

HB 1384: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 57-38-01.7 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the individual income tax credit for charitable contributions; and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 29 YEAS, 17 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Bekkedahl; Burckhard; Clemens; Cook; Dever; Dwyer; Erbele; Fors; Grabinger; Hogue; Kannianen; Klein; Larsen, O.; Larson, D.; Lee, G.; Luick; Marcellais; Meyer; Myrdal; Oehlke; Patten; Poolman; Roers, J.; Roers, K.; Sorvaag; Unruh; Vedaa; Wanzek; Wardner

NAYS: Anderson; Bakke; Davison; Dotzenrod; Elkin; Heckaman; Hogan; Holmberg; Krebsbach; Kreun; Lee, J.; Mathern; Oban; Piepkorn; Robinson; Rust; Schaible

HB 1384 passed.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed, unchanged: HB 1077, HB 1131, HB 1200, HB 1351, HB 1485.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has amended and subsequently passed: HB 1271, HB 1407, HB 1462.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has amended, subsequently passed, and the emergency clause carried: HB 1192.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has amended and subsequently failed to pass: HB 1154.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has failed to pass, unchanged: HB 1210, HB 1524, HB 1530.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The House has passed, the emergency clause carried, unchanged: SB 2257, SB 2312.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The House has amended and subsequently passed: SB 2037, SB 2055, SB 2304.

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2037

Page 8, line 12, after "**38-23-01.**" insert "**General prohibition.**

The placement, including storage, treatment, or disposal, of high-level radioactive waste within the exterior boundaries of North Dakota is prohibited. If this provision is superseded by federal law, the remaining provisions of this chapter continue to apply. This section does not limit the authority of the legislative assembly or the commission to issue a notice of disapproval under this chapter.

38-23-02.

Page 8, line 29, replace "**38-23-02**" with "**38-23-03**"

Page 11, line 13, replace "**38-23-03**" with "**38-23-04**"

Page 11, line 18, after the underscored period insert "A county position paper must be made public at the time the permit application is submitted."

Page 13, line 1, replace "**38-23-04**" with "**38-23-05**"

Page 13, line 9, replace "**38-23-05**" with "**38-23-06**"

Page 13, line 12, replace "**38-23-06**" with "**38-23-07**"

Page 13, line 17, replace "**38-23-07**" with "**38-23-08**"

Page 13, line 29, replace "One senator" with "Two senators"

Page 14, line 1, replace "One representative" with "Two representatives"

Page 14, after line 19, insert:

"d. Report its findings biennially to the commission and to the legislative management."

Page 14, line 20, replace "**38-23-08**" with "**38-23-09**"

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2055

Page 4, line 31, after "expenses" insert "and administration"

Page 5, line 1, overstrike "presidential-declared disasters in the state" and insert immediately thereafter "federal emergency management agency disaster response, recovery, and mitigation grants"

Page 10, line 14, remove "who served during the most recently"

Page 10, line 15, replace "completed regular session of the legislative assembly" with "appointed to serve"

Renumber accordingly

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2304

Page 1, line 20, after "exceed" insert ", by up to one hundred percent,"

Renumber accordingly

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The House has amended, subsequently passed, and the emergency clause carried: SB 2258.

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2258

Page 1, line 22, after the underscored period insert "An agreement under this chapter must include the sales tax, use tax, farm machinery gross receipts tax, and the alcoholic beverages gross receipts tax."

Page 3, line 15, remove "An agreement under this chapter may provide for the allocation of revenue to a tribe or"

Page 3, replace line 16 with "The amount of state sales, use, and farm machinery gross receipts tax revenue allocated to a tribe or tribes under an agreement must be calculated as follows:"

Page 3, line 17, replace "One hundred" with "Fifty"

Page 3, line 18, after the underscored period insert "The state shall receive the remainder."

Page 3, line 19, remove "agreed to by the tribe or tribes and the state"

Page 3, line 20, remove "individual tribal members on taxable transactions or"

Page 3, line 21, replace "purchases occurring" with "enrolled tribal members residing"

Page 3, line 21, replace the underscored period with "determined by multiplying the enrolled membership of the tribe by the estimated per capita use tax. The estimated per capita use tax is ten percent of the per capita sales tax burden. The per capita sales tax burden is determined by multiplying the state tax rate factor by one third of the sales tax burden reported by the most recent "Tax Rates and Tax Burdens in the District of Columbia - A Nationwide Comparison", published by the government of the District of Columbia office of revenue analysis, for a family of three living in the largest city in North Dakota, and earning fifty thousand dollars per year. The state tax rate factor is a fraction representing the state general sales tax rate as a share of the combined state and local sales tax rate for the North Dakota city referenced in this subdivision."

- c. Except as provided in subdivision d, the enrolled membership of the tribe must be certified to the state by September thirtieth of each year during the term of the agreement. The enrolled membership of

- the tribe must consist of the number of enrolled members of the tribe physically residing within the exterior boundaries of the portion of the tribe's reservation located in this state. The enrolled membership of the tribe must be based on the tribe's enrollment office records, the bureau of Indian affairs enrollment records, or other records maintained by the tribe. The previous year's certified enrollment number must be used if the tribe does not issue a certification by September thirtieth, unless the tribe demonstrates the certified enrollment number has increased or decreased.
- d. The tribe or tribes shall provide the initial population required by subdivision c no less than sixty days before the effective date of the agreement.
- e. The manner in which the state and tribe resolve issues arising under this subsection must be specified in the agreement.
11. The amount of alcoholic beverages gross receipts tax allocated to the tribe under an agreement must be equal to an amount determined by multiplying the enrolled membership of the tribe by the state alcohol revenue per capita.
- a. The state alcohol revenue per capita is the monthly collections of the state's alcoholic beverages gross receipts tax designated for deposit in the state general fund divided by the state's total population as determined in the most recent actual or estimated census data published by the United States census bureau.
- b. The enrolled membership of the tribe must be certified to the state by September thirtieth of each year during the term of the agreement. The enrolled membership of the tribe must consist of the number of enrolled members of the tribe physically residing within the exterior boundaries of the portion of the tribe's reservation located in this state. The enrolled membership of the tribe must be based on the tribe's enrollment office records, the bureau of Indian affairs enrollment records, or other records maintained by the tribe. The previous year's certified enrollment number must be used if the tribe does not issue a certification by September thirtieth, unless the tribe demonstrates the certified enrollment number has increased or decreased.
- c. The tribe or tribes shall provide the initial population required by this subsection no less than sixty days before the effective date of the agreement.
- d. The manner in which the state and tribe resolve issues arising under this subsection must be specified in the agreement."

Page 3, line 22, replace "11." with "12."

Page 3, line 25, replace "12." with "13."

Page 4, line 13, replace "13." with "14."

Page 4, line 25, replace "14." with "15."

Page 4, line 28, replace "15." with "16."

Renumber accordingly

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The House has amended and subsequently failed to pass: SB 2282.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: Your signature is respectfully requested on: SB 2153.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: Your signature is respectfully requested on: HB 1029, HB 1097, HB 1478.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: SB 2051, SB 2192, SB 2193, SB 2231, SB 2318, SB 2325, SB 2338, SB 2355, SB 2360.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: HB 1029, HB 1097, HB 1478.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)
MR. PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed: HB 1065, HB 1129, HB 1141, HB 1143, HB 1193, HB 1209, HB 1223, HB 1224, HB 1263, HB 1470, HCR 3042.

DELIVERY OF ENROLLED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

The following bills were delivered to the Governor for approval on March 21, 2019: SB 2051, SB 2192, SB 2193, SB 2231, SB 2318, SB 2325, SB 2338, SB 2355, SB 2360.

COMMUNICATION FROM GOVERNOR DOUG BURGUM

This is to inform you that on March 20, 2019, I have signed the following: SB 2027, SB 2067, SB 2112, SB 2133, SB 2151, SB 2154, SB 2155, SB 2157, SB 2170, SB 2178, SB 2194, SB 2208, SB 2262, SB 2267, and SB 2296.

MOTION

SEN. KLEIN MOVED that the Senate be on the Fifth, Ninth, Thirteenth, and Sixteenth orders of business and at the conclusion of those orders, the Senate stand adjourned until 12:30 p.m., Friday, March 22, 2019, which motion prevailed.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1032, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1032 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1035: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Davison, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (5 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1035 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1115, as engrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1115, as amended, was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1145: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Davison, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1145 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1191, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Davison, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO NOT PASS** (5 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1191 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 4, remove the second "and"

Page 1, line 6, after "committee" insert "; and to provide for a report"

Page 2, line 17, replace "direct" with "recommend"

Page 2, line 17, remove "to"

Page 2, line 24, replace "direct" with "recommend"

Page 2, line 24, remove "to"

Page 3, line 7, after "**findings**" insert "**- Report to legislative audit and fiscal review committee**"

Page 3, line 8, replace "shall" with "may"

Page 3, line 12, after "54-35-02.2" insert ". The office of management and budget shall report to the legislative audit and fiscal review committee if an agency, department, or institution's budget is not adjusted as recommended by the committee"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1280, as engrossed: Transportation Committee (Sen. Rust, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1280 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1316: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Davison, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1316 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1366, as engrossed: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Unruh, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1366 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 10, overstrike "not exceeding"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "a maximum power of"

Page 1, line 11, remove "eight"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "by thirty-two millimeters"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1412, as engrossed: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Unruh, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1412 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with "sections"

Page 1, line 1, after "20.1-01-08" insert "and 20.1-05-04"

Page 1, line 8, after the first "take" insert an underscored comma

Page 1, line 10, overstrike ". This section does not make it unlawful for an" and insert immediately thereafter "except:"

1. An"

Page 1, line 10, overstrike "to" and insert immediately thereafter "may"

Page 1, line 11, remove "digital"

Page 1, line 14, overstrike "person's" and insert immediately thereafter "individual's"

Page 1, line 14, overstrike ". It is"

Page 1, line 15, overstrike "permissible to" and insert immediately thereafter "; and"

2. An individual may"

Page 1, line 15, remove "digital"

Page 1, line 19, overstrike "except" and insert immediately thereafter "including"

Page 1, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 20.1-05-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

20.1-05-04. Using certain animals and artificial lights in taking big game unlawful.

~~No person, to hunt, pursue, kill, take, or attempt~~While hunting, pursuing, killing, taking, or attempting to take, or to aid in the hunting or taking of, any big game animal, an individual may not:

1. Use any animal except horses or mules.
2. Use ~~any~~ artificial light, including ~~spotlights and~~ a spotlight or automobile ~~and/or~~ motorcycle ~~headlights~~ headlight.
3. Engage in the practice commonly known as shining for deer. An individual who shines ~~any~~ an area commonly frequented by big game animals with ~~any~~ artificial light, between the hours of sunset and sunrise, is in violation of this section. However, an individual may use a ~~flashlight~~ an artificial light, night vision, thermal vision, or infrared light with a power source of not ~~over~~ more than six volts in the area while hunting afoot to take coyote, fox, raccoon, or beaver."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1443, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Davison, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (4 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1443 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for a legislative management study of charitable gaming and racing laws.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - CHARITABLE GAMING AND RACING LAWS. During the 2019-20 interim, the legislative management shall consider studying the state's charitable gaming and racing laws. The study must include an evaluation of:

1. Whether historic horse racing could provide funding for charitable causes when combined with existing forms of charitable gaming;
2. The effect implementing historic horse racing has had on other forms of charitable gaming in other states;
3. Whether potential laws regarding taxation, limitations, conduct, and play for historic horse racing are fair, adequate, and appropriate;
4. Whether an administrative agency can adequately and effectively provide oversight of historic horse racing;
5. The potential economic impact of historic horse racing on the state and tribes; and

6. The viability of the state horse racing industry, with or without the support of historic horse racing.

The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the sixty-seventh legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1503, as engrossed: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Unruh, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1503 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3006, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Davison, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (5 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HCR 3006 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3016: Education Committee (Sen. Schaible, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO NOT PASS** (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3016 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 6, after "education" insert "in Bottineau and Wahpeton"

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "following"

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over the colon

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 18 through 20

Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "e."

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~The state normal schools and teachers colleges, at Valley City, Mayville, Minot,~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 23

Page 2, line 1, after "f." insert "d."

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~And such other state institutions~~"

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~as may hereafter be~~"

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "established"

Page 2, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~The state university and the school of mines at the city of Grand Forks, in the county~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 12 through 19

Page 2, line 20, remove the overstrike over "5."

page 2, line 22, remove the overstrike over "6."

Page 2, line 23, remove "3."

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 25 through 28

Page 2, line 29, remove the overstrike over "8."

Page 2, line 29, remove "4."

Page 3, line 3, replace "5." with "9."

Page 3, line 24, remove the overstrike over "A state college at the city of Minot in the county of Ward."

Page 3, line 25, after "6:" insert "4."

Page 3, line 25, remove the overstrike over "A state college at the city of Dickinson in the county of Stark."

Page 3, line 26, after "7:" insert "5."

Renumber accordingly

The Senate stood adjourned pursuant to Senator Klein's motion.

Shanda Morgan, Secretary